
Call 08 Roundabout Construction on MS 15 at Lamey Bridge Road, known as State Project 

No. SP-0022-01(081) / 106636301 in Harrison County. 

Q1. Section 904 - Notice to Bidders No. 6656 - Page 38 of the Specifications states that Notice to 

Proceed/Beginning of Contract Time will be March 16, 2016. Shouldn't this be March 16, 

2017?  

A1.  Yes, it should be March 16, 2017 and will be corrected in an upcoming addendum. 

Q2. Item 609-B001 is set up as a specialty item, but none of the other concrete curb items are set 

up. Could all of the curb items and the colored concrete items be set up as a specialty items? 

Also, could the electrical items be set up as specialty items? This will really help the prime 

contractor in obtaining 40% of the contract.  

A2.  See the upcoming addendum. 

Q3. 1. For item no. 503-C007 Saw Cut, Full Depth, Will this be Asphalt or Concrete? 2. Also 

what is the thickness of the Asphalt or Concrete to be sawed?  

A3. 1.  Asphalt 2. It ranges from 3 inches to 12 inches and variable. 

 

 


